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Manitoba,
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Fred. Young is opening in the furniture Jino
at Cypress River.

A naw butcher skop has bgen opened at Tre-
herno by Chde. Barkwell,

Mr. Farquharaon is makiog progress with bis
new hotel at Cypress River.

Wm. A. Meclutosh, sewing machines and
musical instruments, Winnipeg, is giving up
busincss.

The Grand Unicu hotel, Winnipeg, is again
uader the mauagement of the lzodlord, John
O'Donohue.

Mr. George Morton, of Boissevain, who died
on-Sunday, Dec. 26th, was one of the furemost
business men of southern Maunitoba.

‘Inland revenue collections at Winnipcg for
.’Deccmber were $34,623, being an increass of
SIO 714 over the tame month last year,

R. E. Gosoell, of Vaocouver. has been ap-
pointed assaciate editor of the Winnipeg Com-
mercial with hecdquarters i Brizish Columbia.

A. F. Eden has been offered and hasaccepted
the position of the manager of the Munitoba
Mortgage and Iavestmeat Company at Winni-

eg. .

P Tho aunual meeting of the Winnipeg Indus-
trial Eahibition Association will be held on
‘Coursday, January 1§, in the bosrd of trade
rooms.

Notice has been given in the Manitoba
Gasette of the application of “The Manitoba
> Bader Twine and Cordage Company,” for

incorporation.

Mr. H. Cockshutt, the well.kaown plow
manufacturer of Brantford, Oat., was reczntiy
io Wibnipeg arrangiog fur vuo opzning of an
extensive warehouse.

Oat of the $57,000, the amount of the recent
‘levy of taxes for the city of Braoden, thero was
paid ia by Dece:aber st aboui §35,000. Thus
apeaks for its prosperity.

McMicken & Paterson, insurapce agents,
Wionipeg, huve dis-olved. John Batorson now
becomes the sole agent of this district for the
Commercial Union Insaurance company.

The new Northera Pacific hotel at Winvipeg
was opened with a balt on Now Yeu’s eve.

* %The Manitoba” as it has becn named is said
to bo tho finest hotel in Canada,

Among the immig-anis wha arrived on
Thursday were 50 Austrians- direct from -their
native land.. Most of them wiil scttle in Mani-
toba, a fcw of them going to the Tervitorivs.

The Forthwest Commercial vac}lqrs
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Association held their annual meeting iu the
board of trade rooms at Winnipeg on Saturday,
December 26th, Upwards of six'y members
were present.

The Hudson’s Bay Cu.’s grocery department,
Winnipeg, has been awarded the contract for
supplying the Sclkirk asylum and the Deaf and
Dumb institute with supplies for the coming
year.

The Brandon farmners’ institute hag passed a
resolution in favor of frec binding twive. The
farmnors very nctura’ly want the duty removed
fecom this article, which duty is a direct tax
upon their industiy.

Tho report of the transactionsat the Dom-
inion Gov. Savings’ bank, Winnipeg, for month
of December shows thkat the depesits exceed
the withdrawale, Deposits, §22,155 00 ; with-
drawals, §20,759.38.

It is announced that Ar. John Cameron,
chief clerk in the Departmeant of Agriculture of
Manitoba, has accepted a respoasible position
in conuection with immigration work ia
Toronto, under the Manitoba Government.

Morden Monitor :  Mr. Robert Watzon, tne
Manitobaa who has malo his fortune in one
year at farming, is to be recn doi-y driviag
into Morden with big luads of wheat. On
Saturday last his load consistel of 41 bags or
82 bushels.”

The opnual meeting of the Turtle Mountain
E. D. Agricultural Society was held at Boisse.
vain on Moaday, 14th ult. At this meeting it
was decided to liold the next anaual exhibition
of .the Sicicty at Boissevain in July. Dircct-
ors were appointed fur the ensuing year,

Mr. James Anderson, the populat manager of
the Hudson’s Bsy Cumpany s millsat Winnipeg
passed away oo Suuday, Dec. 20th, at his resi-
dence in that city. Mr. Aaderson’s service
with tho H. B. Co. bogan over 31 years ago,
and he was one of their most valued sorvauvts.

An nstance of the mixed niture of the popu-
lation of Manitoba could he noticed in the store
of Mz. J. Hicbert of Pilot Mound, recently, when
there waspresent, atosetime, tae represoontatives
of six diffcrent nationalitics. There wasa Ger-
man, o Dane, 5 Belgian, a Freachman, a Cana-
dian and a Chinese.

Winnipsg is to have a new carriage and
harness firm composed of Mr. Ross, of Hamil.
ton, Out., and Mr. Maw, of Culgary. Tho
ficm has secured premises in the Honderson
Block oa’Princess Street and have a atock of
goods on the way, Inabout threo weeks thoy

kinds of vehicles, plows, harrows, sceders,
wiadmills, ete.

The Canadiun Pacific railway land depart-
ment reports exceptionally large sales of land
for the month of December, being double those
of the previous mouth. The sales in South-
western Manitoba werelarger during the month
than they were during tho whole of 1890. The
land sold is chiefly situated in the Killarney,
Deloraine and Boissevain districts. There is
also an active demand for land west of Melita.
Mr. Sandison, of Brandon, has purchased 56,-
000 acres near Carnduff and Carievale, and will
establish a farm there, as well as working his
big farm at Brandon.

Tbo following statement shows the valuo of
goods exported, imported and entered for con-
sumption, with duty collected thereon, at the
port of Winnipeg during the month of Decem-
ber, 1391, as compared with the same month in
1890 :

Value 1500, Valuc 1891.

Exported N . 2176,875 00 £615,057 €0

fmported dutiable 108,795 00 132 757 €O

. frec .ooeeeeen.. 278,214 00 83,275 00

Total imported ...... . 882,039 00 108,032 00
Entered for cousumption,

dutiable ... ... 108,830 00 138,785 00
Entered for consumptlou.

trec .. 278,241 00 35,275 00
Toul far consump-

tlon ..ol 337,004 00 172,010 00

Duty collected oevvieens oee $£34,495 96 210,797 76

Since the opening of the Northwest Central
railway, a new towa has grown up at the pres-
eat western terminu; of 1be road, celled Hami-
ota. The town is situated in the ceotre of a
splendid agricuhural country It is in the
centre of tno municipality, and it is situated
about twenty five miles from auy other point of
apy importance. Being the end of the track
it will gain a lead on any other place between
Rpid City and tho Assiniboine, and will, no
douks, keep it. It is also well supplied with
good =pring water. Among the buildings are.
V. Ellios, general store and postoffice; J.
\Wkite, hardware; J. C. Gibbard, boots and
shoes ; Tood & McKellar, livery, feed and zale
stable ; Hawthorne Bros., do.; A. Miller, flour
and feed ; J. McCoonell, office apd lumber
yard ; W, Hawthorne, blacksmith shop ; Me-
Murcliei boarding house ; Bethune, do.; Sung-

maz, do ; M. Turriff, real catate, insurance and.
loan effice. Scott, of Shoal Lake, is building &
82,000 store, with -a speially construced celiar
for dairy products. ‘'lho Massey-Hurris' Co.

will build an implement warchouse and S-Dins-
mo-c another one. Netwithetanding the coid.
weather, gangs of carpeuters are kéepiog right'
along with building operatione, N, Bawlf nas:
built a grain.warchouso, which is° manugcd by

expect to have fall lines. 'lhoy will carry all i R. 3. Armstrong, of Rapid City.
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